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April 9, 2024           Addendum # 1 

 

RE: Job order Contract 

JC003-01 On Ramp Request for Proposal (RFP), Q&A  

1. Question: Where do we submit a proposal?  

Answer: Please refer to page 2 of the RFP under Required Proposal Submission Information. All 

proposals shall be submitted via email. Proposals shall be submitted as indicated below: 

AOT.JOC@Vermont.gov, Subject Line: JC003-01 (Contractor Name) Proposal Submission.  

2. Question: Is this RFP for Roadside Mowing?  

Answer: This RFP is not specific to Roadside Mowing, please reference Attachment A – Scope of Work. 

3. Question: Can contractors put in price of equipment without operator?  

Answer:  Yes.  

4. Question: If I submit a proposal and it is accepted, does this mean I also have VTrans certification? And 

does any of the paperwork for the JOC On Ramp cross over to the VTrans prequalification or is it 

completely different?  

Answer: No, an accepted proposal does not constitute VTrans certification.  No, the paperwork for the 

JOC On Ramp does not cross over to VTrans Prequalification.  

5. Question: Do I need to add all pieces of equipment that could be used on a JOC project, or can I list 

representative pieces? Such as, dump trucks, can I list one or do I need to list all of our dump trucks? If so, 

is it possible to receive an additional Attachment T in fillable format?  

Answer: Please list out each piece of equipment and each truck available, please see Attachment T as a 

separate link within this Addenda. 
 

  
By submitting your bid, you are acknowledging and certifying that you have taken into account any and all Addenda and 

understand that the Addendum requirements must be included in your bid proposal package. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melissa Davis 

Construction Contracts Specialist 

Contract Administration 
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